New York State Board for Professional Medical Conduct



Corning Tower • Empire State Plaza • Albany, NY 12237 • (518) 474-8357

Charles J. Vacanti, M.D. Chair

November 1, 1996

CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Armand A. Crescenzi, M.D. 22 Stillman Lane Pleasantville, New York 10570

Dear Dr. Crescenzi:

RE: License No. 075178

Effective Date: 11/08/96

Enclosed please find Order #BPMC 96-260 of the New York State Board for Professional Medical Conduct. This Order and any penalty provided therein goes into effect upon receipt of this letter or seven (7) days after the date of this letter, whichever is earlier.

If the penalty imposed by the Order is a surrender, revocation or suspension of this license, you are required to deliver to the Board the license and registration within five (5) days of receipt of the Order.

Board for Professional Medical Conduct New York State Department of Health Empire State Plaza Tower Building-Room 438 Albany, New York 12237-0756

Sincerely,

Charles Vacanti, M.D.

Chair

Board for Professional Medical Conduct

1

Enclosure

cc: William M. Brodsky, Esq.

Baden, Kramer, Huffman & Brodsky, P.C.

20 Broad Street

New York, New York 10005

Timothy Mahar, Esq.

STATE OF NEW YORK : DEPARTMENT	OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICA	AL CONDUCI
	X
IN THE MATTER	:
OF	: ORDER
ARMAND A. CRESCENZI, M.	D. : BPMC #96-250

Upon the Application of ARMAND A. CRESCENZI, M.D., to Surrender his license as a physician in the State of New York, which application is made a part hereof, it is

ORDERED, that the Application and the provisions thereof are hereby adopted; it is further

ORDERED, that the name of Respondent be stricken from the roster of physicians in the State of New York; it is further

ORDERED, that this Order shall take effect as of the date of the personal service of this Order upon Respondent, upon receipt by Respondent of this Order v_a certified mail, or seven days after mailing of this Order via certified mail, whichever is earliest.

SO ORDERED,

DATED: 29 October 1996

CHARLES J. VACANTI, M.D.

Chairperson

State Board for Professional Medical Conduct

STATE OF NEW YORK	: DEPARTMENT OF HEAL	ТН		
STATE BOARD FOR PRO	FESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDU	СТ		
		-X		
IN	THE MATTER	:	APPLICATION	ТО
	OF	:	SURRENDER	
ARMAND A	A. CRESCENZI, M.D.	:	LICENSE	
		-X		
STATE OF NEW YORK)			
	SS.:			

ARMAND A. CRESCENZI, M.D., being duly sworn, deposes and says:

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER)

On or about June 15, 1954, I was licensed to practice medicine as a physician in the State of New York having been issued License No. 07513 by the New York State Education Department.

I understand that I have been charged with one specification of professional misconduct as set forth in the Statement of Charges, annexed hereto, made a part hereof, and marked as Exhibit "A".

I am applying to the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct for permission to surrender my license as a physician in the State of New York.

I hereby plead no contest to the allegations and specification set forth in the Statement of Charges (Exhibit A).

I hereby make this application to the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct and request that it be granted.

I understand that, in the event that the application is not granted by the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct, nothing contained herein shall be binding upon me or construed to be an admission of any act of misconduct alleged or charged against me, such application shall not be used against me in any way, and shall be kept in strict confidence during the pendency of the professional misconduct disciplinary proceeding; and such denial by the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct shall be made without prejudice to the continuance of any disciplinary proceeding and the final determination by a Committee on Professional Medical Conduct pursuant to the provisions of the Public Health Law.

I agree that in the event the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct grants my application, an order shall be issued striking my name from the roster of physicians in the State of New York without further notice to me.

I am making this Application of my own free will and accord and not under duress, compulsion, or restraint of any kind or manner.

ARMAND A. CRESCENZI, M.D.

Respondent

Sworn to before me this

14 Thay of Ochler, 1996

NOTARY PUBLIC

JOHN BROWN

SOHN BROWN

Not by Phono, Store to Hair Suice

Not

STATE OF NEW YORK : DEPART	MENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL N	MEDICAL CONDUCT
	X
IN THE MATTER	: APPLICATION TO
OF	: SURRENDER
ARMAND A. CRESCENZ	I, M.D. : LICENSE
	X
	the attached application of the
Respondent to surrender his 1	icense.
Date: Cct.14 , 1996	anny 10, Colonery
	ARMAND A. CRESCENZI, M.D.
	Respondent
Date: Of 14, 1996	11/1ll
Date: 47, 1996	STATE OF THE PROPERTY FICE
	WILLIAM M. BRODSKY, ESQ. of Counsel to Baden, Kramer,
	Huffman & Brodsky, P.C. Attorneys for Respondent
Ditter of	1157 W. Jan
Date: 10/42 35, 1996	mul my man

TIMOTHY J. MAHAR Assistant Counsel Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct Date: ((eraha 19 1996

ANNE F. SAILE ACTING DIRECTOR

Office of Professional Medical

Conduct

Date: 29 October, 1996

CHARLES J. VACANTI, M.D. Chairperson, State Board for Professional Medical Conduct

STATE OF NEW YORK : DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT .____X

IN THE MATTER

: STATEMENT

ΟF

: OF

ARMAND A. CRESCENZI, M.D. : CHARGES

ARMAND A. CRESCENZI, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized to practice medicine in New York State on June 15, 1954 by the issuance of license number 075178 by the New York State Education Department.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

- A. On or about June 3, 1996, the Respondent, upon a plea of guilty, was convicted of conspiracy to evade the Federal Income Tax in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 371 and tax evasion in violation of 26 U.S.C. Section 7201 in the United States District Court, Southern District of New York (United States of America v. Armand A. Crescenzi, [Case No. 1:95CR00891-001] >.
- Respondent was sentenced on the same date to, among other things, three years probation, one year home confinement, the payment of a \$40,000 fine and 300 hours of community service.

EXHIBIT A

C. The conduct which was the basis of Respondent's conviction consisted of, among other things, the omission of \$257,000 in income on Federal income tax returns for the years 1984, 1986, 1987, 1988 and 1990 and claiming false deductions totalling approximately \$159,000 on Federal income tax returns for the calendar years 1982 through 1988.

SPECIFICATIONS

FIRST SPECIFICATION

CRIMINAL CONVICTION UNDER FEDERAL LAW

The Respondent is charged with professional misconduct under N.Y. Educ. Law §6530(9)(a)(ii) (McKinney 1996) by reason of having been convicted of committing an act constituting a crime under Federal law in that Petitioner charges:

1. The facts in paragraph A and/or B and/or C.

PETER D. VAN BUREN
Deputy Counsel
Bureau of Professional
Medical Conduct